



## **Anthropology Students' Association Report February 9<sup>th</sup>, 2020**

### **President** Chloe Wong-Mersereau

- Coordinating with executives
- Met with AGSA
- Writing grant applications for events

### **VP Communications** Olivia Ramos

- Ongoing Listserv responsibilities & social media presence

### **Co-VP Events** Isabella Daniele & Cecilia Rogovin

- Coordination upcoming TA Tuesdays, next being February 25<sup>th</sup>
- Coordinating Mixed Media Showcase with VP Publications
- Planning General Assembly for Winter Semester

### **VP Publications** Hannah Taylor

- Working with editing teams to process all entries
- Applied for grants for Mixed Media Showcase + Journal Launch
- Obtaining software for design

### **VP Internal** Oscar Chisholm

- Maintaining contact with department chair
- Attending departmental meetings
- Reported to department with undergraduate hiring committee chair

### **VP Academic** Solomon Abrahamson

- No updates

### **VP Financial** Christina Bédard

- Sent grants for Mixed Media Showcase with president
- Updated budget accordingly

### **VP External** Grace Hennigar

- Coordinating FIFEQ event with professors and other invited speakers
- Applied for grants for FIFEQ event

Respectfully submitted,

Grace Hennigar ASA, VP External



**Arts Undergraduate Society of McGill University**  
855 Sherbrooke Street West  
Leacock B-12  
Montreal, Quebec H3A 2T7

Office: (514) 398-1993  
Fax: (514) 398-4431  
<http://www.ausmcgill.com>

---

## **Anthropology Students' Association Report February 9<sup>th</sup>, 2020**